PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION CIRCULAR NOTE NO. 39 OF 2021

Vacancies for Post of Senior Educator (Secondary)

Ministry of Education, Tertiary Education, Science and Technology

Applications are invited from qualified officers of the Ministry of Education, Tertiary Education, Science and Technology who wish to be considered for appointment as Senior Educator (Secondary) in the Ministry.

<u>Note:</u> Candidates who applied for the post in response to Public Service Commission Circular Note No. 87 of 2019 dated 06 December 2019 should submit fresh applications.

II. QUALIFICATIONS

By selection from among officers in the grade of Educator (Secondary) who reckon at least 24 years' service in a substantive capacity in the grade and who: -

- (i) are qualified to cross the QB in their salary scale;
- (ii) have good organising and administrative potential; and
- (iii) have the ability to communicate effectively and interact with others.

III. DUTIES AND SALARY

- 1. To be responsible for
 - (i) the introduction of pedagogical programmes for quality enhancement in student and teacher performance;
 - (ii) the co-ordination of co-curricular and extra-curricular activities;
 - (iii) counselling students;
 - (iv) the reinforcement of discipline inside the classroom and within the school premises; and
 - (v) pastoral care.
- 2. To provide careers guidance to students.

- 3. To teach subject(s) of specialisation for a minimum of 400 minutes weekly.
- 4. To prepare scheme of work, weekly plan of work, lesson plans to be submitted for inspection and lesson notes in respect of subjects and classes under his responsibility.
- 5. To set examination papers, conduct examinations and continuous assessment, and carry out extension classes and vacation courses, and mark scripts.
- 6. To take charge of laboratories, workshops or specialist rooms, as and when required.
- 7. To ensure safe and efficient utilisation of equipment and resources located in any school department such as specialist rooms, workshops, laboratories and libraries.
- 8. To monitor and improve pupils' performance by recording of marks in the Educator's mark book and in pupils' report books and to report on pupils' performance trends to Head of Department, Deputy Rector or Rector on such matters, as and when required.
- 9. To help in the preparation and the writing of curriculum for Secondary Schools or other Post-Primary institutions and to make recommendations for the use of appropriate textbooks.
- 10. To educate and motivate students with a view to unleash their intellectual, moral and emotional potential for their overall development.
- 11. To record and monitor attendance of students.
- 12. To attend training courses, seminars, talks and workshops organised during school vacation so as to improve the teaching/learning process and to keep abreast of new trends and developments in education.
- 13. To attend regular meetings with Heads of Department, Deputy Rectors and Rectors.
- 14. To participate in Parents Teachers' Associations (PTA) meetings and activities.

- 15. To establish links with other partners in society and actively participate in community outreach activities organised by the school and the PTA.
- 16. To continuously innovate with a view to enhancing teaching methods so as to meet the requirements of students.
- 17. To provide feedback on the continuous improvement of school curriculum at all levels.
- 18. To carry out such activities as may be assigned by the Rector with a view to aligning school performance with the objectives set out in the Performance Management System and Programme-Based Budget.
- 19. To organise and run in-service training courses.
- 20. To advise on the improvement of teaching methods and education programmes, and on new trends in education.
- 21. To submit a daily report to the Rector on activities performed.
- 22. To facilitate interaction between the school, parents and students so that they are all accountable for the success of the students whether academic or behavioural.
- 23. To use ICT in the performance of his duties.
- 24. To perform such other duties directly related to the main duties listed above or related to the delivery of the output and results expected from Senior Educators (Secondary) in the roles ascribed to them.

The permanent and pensionable post carries salary in scale Rs 38, 350 x $1, 225 - 40, 800 \times 1, 525 - 49, 950 \times 1, 625 - 62, 950 a month.$

IV. MODE OF APPLICATION

1. Qualified candidates should submit their application on PSC Form 7 which may be obtained either from the Enquiry Counter of the Ministry of Public Service, Administrative and Institutional Reforms, Ground Floor, Emmanuel Anquetil Building, Port Louis or from the Enquiry Counter of the Public Service Commission, 7, Louis Pasteur Street, Forest Side or from the Chief Commissioner's Office, Port Mathurin, Rodrigues or from the offices of the Mauritius High Commissions/Embassies overseas.

- 2. Applications should be submitted **in duplicate**, the original to be sent directly to the Secretary, Public Service Commission and the duplicate through the Senior Chief Executive, Ministry of Education, Tertiary Education, Science and Technology.
- 3. This circular together with the Application Form (PSC Form 7) are available on the website of the Public Service Commission at https://psc.govmu.org
- 4. Acknowledgement of applications will be made, as far as possible, by **e-mail**. Candidates are, therefore, advised to submit their e-mail address.
- 5. Candidates are also advised to read carefully the "NOTES AND INSTRUCTIONS TO CANDIDATES" before filling in the Application Form. Care should be taken to fill in the Application Form correctly. Incomplete, inadequate or inaccurate filling of the Application Form may entail elimination of the candidate.

V. CLOSING DATE

Application Forms should reach the Secretary, Public Service Commission, 7, Louis Pasteur Street, Forest Side, **not later than 15 00 hours (local time) on Monday 27 September 2021.** Application Forms received after the specified closing date and time will **not** be considered.

Public Service Commission, 7, Louis Pasteur Street, **FOREST SIDE.**

Date: 07 September 2021